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Gesrenseignementsconstituent unavsjuridiqueetsont assuettsausecretprofessionnel. 5vousrecevez ce courelparerreur, veullezaviser [experet retournertoutesles copiesducour.Lesresapplicablesau renseignements
PROTEGEBsoppliquent ada —— -
From: Mckee LCdr JDM@CIOC HQ@Ottavia-Hul
Sent: November-04-14 9:29 AM a1)

| To: Eastiake Maj DL@CIOC HQ@Ottavia-Hul 7
Subject: FW: Draft MOU

| m

John

Pom: oa ot TE‘Sent: November-04-14 09:12
To: Mckee LCdr JOM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa:Hull
Ca: Huyer, Dirk (MCSCS); Pollanen, Michael (MCSCS); Noonan, Julia (CSCS); Fraser, Melanie (MCSCS); Rose, Toby(MSCS); Wilans, David (MCSCS)
Subject: Draft MOU

| HiJohn,

‘We hope our services will ot be required. However, for the purpose of your contingency planning, please be assured
that the Office of the Chief Coroner and the Ontario Forensic Pathology Service, are fully committed to continuing to
honour the draft MOU in principle should the need arise. Havingsad that, the latest draft versionof the MOU shared
with you on September 16, 2014 attached) represented our final comments. If NDi prepared to sign-off on this
draft, we can proceed with obtaining approvals on ou respective ends. For us, that involves (think) approval from our
Treasury Board of Cabinet due to the fiscal implications. | will have to explore ths.
Hope this helps

Allthe best,

you have anyaccommodation needsorrequire communication supportsoalternate formas, plsase lot me know.

From: JOHN MCEE@forces ac.ca [malo OHV MCKEE@forcesgecal TT‘Sent: November-03-14 3:56 PM
5
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8.19(1)To: Waid, Effie (MCCS)

Subject: RE: Message from

Hello again

Yim sure you are awareofwhat's been going on recently domestically, as wel 3s what is now starting up overseas.
Again, we are hoping this MOU will never be required, but Headquarters contingency planning is occurring as we speak.
Itwould be helpflf we could ge some closure,o even an update a where we stand on this arrangement. Whie
am not concerned that we would be without your services if we were to suddenly require them, our chain of command
would feel somewhat more comfortable if we could point to this arrangement when questions are ultimately asked.

Many thanks,

John
. ST die

Sent: September-08-14 11:00
To: Mckee LCdr JDM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Subject: RE: Message from Or Pollanen
share that that hope.

From:JOHN.MCKEE@orces.qc.ca (mail:OHN.MCKEE@forces.ac.cal or
Sent: September-08-14 10:58 AM
Tor!
‘Subject: RE: Message from Dr Pollanen

Thanks very much fortis,
1 share Or. Pollanen's hope that your services will ot be required in the future. also hope tha our newest endeavours
in the middie east as well as other operations, do not significantly rls the odds
Hook forward to hearing from you.

John

fom: aE
Sent: September-08-14 10:47
To: Mekee LGdr JOMGCIOC HQ@ONava-Hull
cal
Subject: FW: Message rom
Importance: High
ihn:

| wanted to share this note with you rom Itemindsus about the importance
of this sevice and Ontario’ contribution.

legalcounsel, is reviewing atest draft. We will get back to you shortly regarding next steps.

Cheers,

Aosandss 6.004857
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From:
Sent: Seotember-08-14 10:41 AM
To:
Subject: Message from
Importance: High

From:
‘Sent: September-06-14 4:53 PM
To: \
‘Subject: Send to(
Importance: High

FPS:

On Saturday, | attended the Royal Military Institute with from to receive
a certificateof appreciation from the Princess Patricia's Canadian Light Infantry at their100th anniversary.

The PPCLI Regiment suffered heavy casualties in the Afghanistan War. Many of the membersof their
Regiment underwent postmortem examination performed by our staff. These examinations were performed
in partnership with the CASPEAN programofthe Department of National Defense and the data that OFPS staff
produced helped save the lives of other Canadian soldiers.

The Regiment command, including their Colonel, the former Governor General of Canada Adrienne Clarkson,
thanked the OFPS for our services.

I was very proudof the contribution our team has made to keep soldiers safe during War.

I hope our services will not be required in the future. But, | know we all stand ready to contribute should the
need arise again.

Good work everyone. The certificate will be available for everyone to see.

My sincere thanks, as well, for the professionalism that makes us a credible organization.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

5
08394857.004853
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@
Here ithe email 437 members receved from ou Chief Clerk. Theexamplegiven by the stff from
DHEA below is easier to follow and fairy typicalof mst of our crews,
steve
Stephen Hinks
way
437 (T) Sqn
BB: 16132036197
Sent from my wireless handheld device/Transis de mon apparel potable
From: Ward MCpl D@437 (T) Sqn@TrentonSent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 06:20 PH
To: DND.F 8Wing 437 Ente Be Escade 437 Tout MON
Subject: FW: GCS/GSM-EXPOp Impact -Arcrew
Good morning all,

This applies to members deployed in sp of OP Impact.

A. If on the first Roto out to OP Impact is more than 30 days, but less than 30 Fits
® over iraq you are entitled to the GSM EXP. All Sqn pers deployed on a CFTPO

are entitled to this medal

B. If you deployed continuously pass 180 days. and now have 30+ days over Iraq
you are entitled to the GCS EXP.

To help clarified with 437 (T) Sqn situations:

Scenario:

Deployed from 15 Dec 14 — 14 Feb 15, Over 30 days in AOR, only 15 Fits over Iraq —
GSM-EXP Medal
Deployed from 15 Apr 15 — 16 Jun 15 (less than 180 days between), Over 30 days in
AOR, additional 3 Fits over Iraw, total 18 Fits — No new medal
Deployed from 15 Nov 15 — 09 Dec 15 (over 180 days between), 12 Fits over Iraq — 30
total Fits - GCS EXP Medal

As this is new clarification, majority of members medals where order under the GCS-
EXP medal entitlement concept. A 100% review will be conducted to view if members.
have 180 days between missions and will have the GSM-EXP medal ordered.

Thank you,

[|J —

Aossoass_1-a0dssa
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PMQCommunity Council / Mayor & President
Canadian Armed Forces
‘Dion Ward@forces gcca/Tel: 613-392-2811-3640/ CSN: 827-3640 / AX: 613-965-4646

‘Commis Chef/437 Escadiron de Transport
mare et président/ PMQ CommunityCouncil
Forces armees canadienne.
‘Dion Ward@forces gc.ca/Tel: 613-392-2611-3640 / RCCC: 827-3640 // FAS: 613-965-4646.

From: +DHAR Medals Desk-DDHR Bureau des médailles@CMP DHER@Ottawa-Hull
Sent: May-25-16 2:48 PM
To: Ogle Sgt PD@404 Sqn@Greenwood
Cc: +DHER Medals Desk-DDHRBureau des médalles@CMP DH&R@OttawarHull
‘Subject: RE: GCS/GSM-EXP Op Impact - Aircrew

Good day Sgt,

To have itin email,

For your example below: Yes. All time is banked when it does not equate to a recognition level. I tours.
are over 180 days apart, that time will not be retracted from higher recogition and the member will

@ retin ower recognition
Scenario 1:
Tour 1:15 flights, 30 “non-flying” days = GSM-EXP
Tour 2: OVER180DAYS LATER: flights, 30 non-fiing days

Member would KEEP the GSM-EXP and also be awarded the GCS-EXP with | GCS day banked towards.
the GCS rotationbarwith 30 GSM days towards the GSM rotation bar because the first tour was an even
30 days, leaving no “banked time" left ovr. Ifthe member did 40 non flying days the first time and 30
the second, theywould have 40 days bank time towards the rotation bar~ 10 that were left over from
the first tour and 30 from the second.

Scenario 2:
Tour 1: 15 flights, 30 “non-lying” days = GSM-EXP
Tour 1: LESS THAN 180 DAYS LATER: 16 lights; 40 “non-fying’ days

Member would have to give back the GSM and would be awarded the GCS as you can only have the
“higher” recognition withina 180 day period.

For scenario 2 above, should the member redeploy 180 days after the second tou- then al the GSM
time counts as the member does not“lose”the GSM time i’ just “deferred” f they qualify for both
within 180 days. 50 t would then be 30 +40 + 140 = 210 and he retroactively gets the GSM and now the
rotationbar a it’s outside 210 days.

A0639486_2.004860



ATOiSR WEASIES

1 oisa
aphis hls |
romans
StsSrTAA sy EmsryLnSISsmn |
CE ,CLI wbA |teRr |nn ESoman
EY
From: Ogilvie Sgt PD@404 Sqn@GreenwoodCoassn
To: +DH&R Medals Desk-DDHR Bureau des médailles@CMP DHER@Ottawa-Hull

o ‘Subject: GCS/GSM-EXP Op Impact - Aircrew

condoning
Vie aunt sang, GESRoSESERIAOS,
sth orders re wien Ace who accumolte 3misions over the defined space selfoe GCS. Woweretond hoy re sl aie or thGEN.omgrydort lyrR ||
Spearbid torsnissret Ho aERares!
‘missions for the GCS, then redeploys this year (over 30 days) and he/she is still flying missions over Iraq

resolhgrenEp ie reretenetageee raionan
ehhorders wita th member ca be awarded th, but ancenh iefisions flown
the or awed andrhGC or Gt ar amid ck

comple io gion Dart
Rotation 4 (over a year later) ~ Flies 38 missions, qualifies for GSM-EXP (do the flights still count.ri

| o

personsoon
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® ‘Thanks

Sat pete Opie

AES Op Acoustic Instructor, 404 Sauadron
CANADIANARMEDFORCES
Peteropie@lorces gc ca Tel: 902-765-1494 X3470/ CSN: S68-3470/ FAX :902.765.1753
OpDEA~Acoustic Supérieur, 404" Escadron

FORCESARMEES CANADIENNES
Peter.opivie@forces.gcca/Te:902-765-1494X3470/CSN:S68-3470 FAX 902-765-1753

A0639486_4.004862
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Bel 50
Abbreviated Disposal Plan

&Project Name: Op IMPACT Fighter Squadron Drawdown

Stock Numbor: See Attach Lis (SAL)

A. Generic Information
1. NumberofSuplus Assels

Tansy TEOTT5

2 Storage Lowations
Tansy0000359_SOP IMPACT Ma Eqpt&SCAs

B. Disposal Considerations
5. AvothereanyGoniroled Technology AccessandTransiar (CTAT) resiicons pertaining 1 heSr Tw
Gory

4. Do thesurplusassetshaveEnvironmental,Safety,or HazMat (including PCB) issuesassociatedSee Rn
dont -

5. Do hesuisasset have disposalesticonsdo oLegalObligations. ntslectual Proper, |[3Soc Cones. Soma Doses insessmmsRaaatsens0Bobs Oves ®Mo
Ea

5. Avethere anyOperationalImpacts associatedwith thecisposalofthesesurplus assets? Oves Ero
iy

. Format spontesn rang OND 01.5
mnFeo 350554 Canad?Pages

A0B30487_1.004863



C. Disposal Options / AlternateApplications
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C.i_If any surplus assets are allocated for sale,identifythe following:

13. Country of Origin (controlled goods only)

i kequired

|

pom —
cary eequiea

|

15. Market Value (EstimatedUnitPrice) TT

reek Roquisa

BE —
16. Potential Recipients

ra
United States Alr Force Unit stationed at Ahmed Al Jaber Air Base in Kuwait.

|

7ayaPresa Reranans
ay —
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E._Additional Disposal Tasks [ves[a

fiAristamrsTola]
[mericalcommanaitesorssomsortasesnr [Ow]

fteetomririonsom Dg
fiespomteimomor——ila]

comesseria owermerrier [Dw]
27. arngsockrangsssd ang mater bon ntoordpa? EE
[ee078]
[osm [Dla]
30.Have rising Memorandaof Understanding (MOUS) boen closed? [Oo]=]

[i evcoerrsirar rerum wemer [01m]
52FaveSpocalProducionTooling (SPT), SpecialTestEquipment(STE)andAutomatedTestEquipment (ATE)von cose? PTY TE) oe]
5. ateSup Equant O1SEbeencorer” EE
4 FawE God (EAC)andEquipment Regiiaton Number (RN)besnfaggedcbscielsnen ap aE
ramimenesmionzomn[og]
[5romstmsaryirene |]

somepmtorsararraroromioit08]
@ercocommimieerI0||
39. Hasthe managementdata(the MMR)been updatedinthesystemofrecord? |o]®]

F._ Point of Contact Details
Gesgraton
4 suprop mpACT

Fs =r ements
A rawt |

RIE Ce
20¢ 053

. Disposal Plan Authority
Thedisposalselection and methodheroindescribed s approvedandinaccordancewihthe attachedapproved DisposalCerca (CF 1309,
Approved By:
= Designation
2Gen 1a. vine TF comarop PACT
[DatsGym Sonate 5

Aho
= Eo
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/ Declaration of Surplus

Déclaration de matériel de surplus

I—
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[—.bm me
Abbreviated Disposal Plan

Blsoss rectNam:Op IMPACTF18Fightor Drawdown

St Murer: 04-355.8068

A{Generic Information
[3NoorofSupius Assets
nary[ots

2. StorageLocations
lyNot Applicable

B. Disposal Considerations
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Walcott Lt(N) MW@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull

rom: Pesson Ca CT@CIOC HQ@OaMa Holso ne3.161220
| To: Walcott Lt(N) MW@CJOC HQ@Ottawa-HullSoe: OU wilh Ona Coroner or the rvsion of Pos Mortem Exams

Lets prep the fe for signature is
Commander 1. person
11.095, Canadian font Operations CommandConan med forces
Chtophespersonelorcesseca Tl 613.945.2971
J10PS, Commandement des opérations interarmées du CanadaForces smées cnatenesChisophéspersanloresgeca / Te 6139452971

From: Fike 1GBHECICFG@OGwaTlSent une0016 143 A
To: Persson Cdr CT@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull
Ce: Forget Capt(N) PW@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-Hull; Raymond LCol MDM@CIOC HQ@Ottawa-HullSgech OL Wi Oras Cresoto roo ofPotHr Bis

sr,
Plas ind the sbfc em tached. Aer hee yor f bckandforth all hat remains o be done is he igi,
J1is the OPI for this MOU, and Capt(N) Forget directed me to deal with you. | recommend you send it up to the Comd,long with sama background nf, orsSnaur. ONODIwllle withthe Corners ofie and ge ho he3| ahead to sn acop and send the snatrs pag 0 us we wil do kewise onc he Cod hs set Te Coroner's| fe ot concen wih ceremonial Sgn oesformate ht eatenasssted ih hese mers andout sme C0 has 50 with his anes
Piste et me know you have any questions.
Jon
LieutenantCommander on Mckee, GO
Crschn in Operations Conmnd gal Ads,ff ofhed Advocte GenerSam
iohn.mckee@forces.ge.ca / Tel: 613-945-2098 / Mobile: 613-617-4178/ Fax: 613-995-5737

Conse urdu d Commander des apronsermdu Canad, Coe dugavegtriyoteea8613945 2098 Mob: 615617417 Tope 613.9757
g

i



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thecontentsof thilector messageacondenndsity served orth sole us of tended recent Ths messagemayconan norton protectedbysolocent privige. Hou have roche 4essa ro, lsntl tn sendermediatelyandGite te
nn message35 wellloie Arydisor, Coping, buon of rekanceonthe coments of the foraton ty ONES.Tham

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIAUTE: vecontenudo cecour ctroiqu st conden t tmnt serve sagdes peronnes suet adress, Comesoge.peut contende Piformation potepar secret professionnel. vous aves eg c messageparneu, contacter mmédotrent expedient Streeresi orga Tout cop.Vell noteau)5 SeanA de Gos,(epGAUNEouHr1 ore de co ESAS 006 renedos estesenConséauence. out novel eoroducouse de ce MESSE Or Un eonAE au leSLAFGtKAT er.Merc

1
MOU - DND-CAF
and Ontario Min..
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ONAGUE VERTU OF A1REVSEIONEMENTON CLSSES1a* DND identification number: 2011120001

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

THE DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL DEFENCE AND THE CANADIAN ARMED FORCES
(As Represented by the Commander Canadian Joint Operations Command)

AND

CONCERNING

The provisionof POST MORTEM EXAMINATION Services for THE DEPARTMENT OF
NATIONAL DEFENCE AND THE CANADIAN ARMED FORCES

Aoesoes_3a0dsTe
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st

1. INTRODUCTION

11 This Memorandumof Understanding (MOU) between the Province of Ontario, as
represented by the Minister of Community Safety and Correctional Services (the
“Ministry”) and the Department of National Defence and the Canadian Armed Forces
(DND/CAF), as represented by the Commander, Canadian Joint Operations Command
(CJOC), hereinafter referred to as the “Participants”, describes the Participants”
responsibilities with regard to the post mortem examinations of Deployed CAF.
members and civilian personnel

12 The Ministry, through the Officeof the and the
performed autopsies for CAF members noted in

paragraph 1.1 above since 2002.

13 This work has significantly contributed to research and development in the area of
improved protective equipment for CAF members. The studyof traumatic injury and
subsequent recommendations for new and innovative equipment will continue t0 help
safeguard the lives of CAF members abroad.

2. LEGAL DISCLAIMER

21 This MOU is not legally binding and places no legal obligations on the Participants.

3. DEFINITIONS

3.1 “Civilian Personnel” includes a person other than an officer or non-commissioned
member whois subject o the Codeof Service Discipline, a dependant ofa deployed
member of the CAF who accompanies the member, a person, other than an officer or
non-commissioned member, who dies while under the care ofa service medical officer or
while receiving treatment at a service medical facility or unit,

32 “Deployed” means serving outside of Canada,

33 “Participant” means DND/CAF or the Provinceof Ontario, being the two organizations
entering into this MOU.

34 “Post Mortem Examination” means the examination of the remains conducted by a
forensic pathologist.

3.5 “Post Mortem Examination Report” means the report prepared by the forensic pathologist
further to a post mortem examination.

36 “Recorded Materials” for the purposes of this MOU, means any recorded information,
including any personal information, in any form, whether created by the Ministry in
relation 10 any post mortem examination conducted pursuant to this MOU, created by the
Ministry in the performance of this MOU, provided by the Ministry to DND/CAF, or
provided by DND/CAF to the Ministry, for the purposes ofor relaied to this MOU.

n
A0633489_4.004879
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4. OBJECTIVES AND SCOPE

4.1 This MOU details the requirements and responsibilities regarding the provisionofpost
mortem services for DND/CAF members and civilian personnel, or any other person,
other than a DND/CAF member, under the care ofa CAF medical officer or receiving
treatment at a CAF medical facility or unit who has died outside Canada and for whom
DND/CAF requests an autopsy.

5. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

S.1.1 From time to time DND/CAF may request the completion ofapost mortem examination
by civilian practitioners;

5.1.2 The Ministry consents that on request from DND/CAF, it will conduct post mortem
examinations contemplated herein; and

5.1.3 The Ministry consents that the remains will be transported, and payment for services
will be made, by DND/CAF or DND/CAF’s agent retained for this purpose.

6. RESPONSIBILITIES

6.1 DND/CAF Responsibilities - DND/CAF will

6.1.1 Initiate the formal request for post mortem examinations to the Ministry by providing
documentation and medical records pursuant to QR&O article 24.20, along with the
DND/CAF medical certificateofdeath, transmittal request and such other material
setting out the request for each post mortem examination to be performed;

6.1.2 For each post mortem examination requested, to furnish the Ministry with the
DND/CAF’s authorization for the post mortem examination;

6.1.3 Arrange for all transportation and removal services and coordinate such services with
the Ministry as required, to transport the remains and pay for the services directly or
through its appointed agent;

6.14 To be solely responsible for all communication and liaison with the personal
representatives and familyofthe deceased, while acknowledging that the Ministry may
in some circumstances have some communication with personal representatives, but in
which case the Ministry wil direct the personal representatives to the appropriate
DND/CAF representative;

6.1.5 To comply with all policy and directive changes, issued by the Ministry, with respect to
the subject matterofthis MOU; and

6.1.6 Toallow the Ministry to retain such specimens and samples taken from the remains
during the post mortem examination in keeping with the operational procedures

Ed
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62 Ministry Responsibilities - The Ministry will, upon receipt of the request from
DND/CAF and notice from DND/CAF’s agent:

62.1 Receive the remains at the OCC/Provincial Forensic Pathology Unit at 25 Morton
‘Shulman Avenue, Toronto, ON, or such other location designated by the Ministry from
time to time;

62.2 Assign the services ofa duly qualified forensic pathologist to undertake the post
mortem examination;

62.3 Perform intake services as required and complete such documentation as may be
required;

6.24 Complete the required post mortem examination;

6.2.5 Complete or order such additional examinations, tests and reports as may be required in
the performanceofthe post mortem examination and retain such specimens or
documentation as the Ministry may require;

62.6 Provide documentation to DND/CAF with respect to the intake and post mortem
examination. Such documentation may include an investigative summary statement, the
post mortem or autopsy report, toxicology report and such other reports completed by
the Ministry in conducting its post mortem examination;

62.7 Permit members of the Canadian Forces National Investigation Service (CENIS) and/or
a CAF Medical Officer to attend the Ministry premises as observers during the intake
and post mortem examinations conducted under this MOU; and

6238 Release the remains to DND/CAF;

6.2.9 The Ministry reserves the right to decline to provide the service in cases where in the
opinion of the Chief Coroner and/or theChiefForensic Pathologist, to do so would
result in an actual or perceived conflict of interest or affect Ministry operations. In such
cases the Ministry may assist in facilitating altemate arrangements.

7. FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

7.1 Forthe services provided by the Ministry under this MOU, DND/CAF will pay the
Ministry in the amount and in the manner as set out in Annex A (Fees).

7.2 Procedural or operational changes by either Participant that have financial implications
for the administrationof this MOU must be brought to the affected Participant's
attention. Any changes to funding requirements (if any) and operational changes will be
predetermined, by the Participants’ mutual, written consent, prior to implementation.

73 This MOU is in no way intended to be a procurement instrument. Any material
procurement resulting from, or required by, the implementationof the MOU must be
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accomplished in accordance with the applicable procurement laws, regulations and
financial authorities.

8. CONFIDENTIALITY, SECURITY AND CONSENT

81 Security and Confidentiality of information -
8.1.1 Each Participant will take all lawful steps available to ensure that information provided or

generated pursuant to this MOU is protected from further disclosure without the other
Participants’ consent to such disclosure. Accordingly, each Participant will ensure that:

a) The recipients will not release the information to any other organization or other
entityof a third party without the prior written consentofthe originating Participant.
‘Where the Ministry has provided such information and Recorded Materials to
DND/CAF, DND/CAF will not make such information public, nor disclose or provide
such information to anyone other than the deceased’ personal representative, as
permitted by DND/CAF, authorized personnel of DND/CAF or as required by law;

b) The recipients will not use the information for other than the purposes provided
for in this MOU; and

©) The recipients will comply with any distribution and access restrictions on
information that is provided under this MOU.

8.12 All information exchanged or generated in connection with this MOU will be used,
transmitted, stored, handled, safeguarded and disposedof in accordance with each
Participant's security policies and regulations and applicable Canadian laws.

8.13 The Participants will investigate all cases in which it is known, or where there are
grounds for suspecting, that information provided or generated pursuant to this MOU has
been lost or disclosed to unauthorized persons. Each Participant will also promptly and
fully inform the other Participantof the detailsofany such occurrences, and of the final
resultsof the investigation andofthe action taken to preclude recurrences.

82 Publicity -

8.2.1 DND/CAF will not use the Ministry’s name or any Ministry official mark, trade-mark
or logo without the prior written consentof that Ministry.

83 Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy

83.1 DND/CAF acknowledges that the Ministry is subject to the Freedom of Information and
Protectionof Privacy Act (Ontario) (FIPPA) and that any information DND/CAF
provides to the Ministry, any Recorded Materials or other information may be disclosed
due to an access request made under FIPPA, or due to any order by a court o tribunal.

832 The Ministry acknowledges that DND/CAF is subject to the Access to Information Act
(ATIA) and the Privacy Act and that any information the Ministry provides to
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DND/CAF, any Recorded Materials or other information may be disclosed due to an
access request made under ATIA, or due to any order by a court or tribunal,

84 Ownership of Materials -

8.4.1 DND/CAF acknowledges that the Ministry will retain copies of all information and
recorded materials that DND/CAF furnishes to the Ministry and all Recorded Materials
provided to DND/CAF. The Ministry asserts ownership over the Recorded Materials,
and will retain such Recorded Materials in accordance with its record retention policy
and as required by law. For greater certainty, the Queen's Printer of Ontario will retain
copyright in any and all material authored by the Ministry or Ministry personnel,
‘whether such copyright is or is not expressly noted on the Materials. The Ministry will
not unreasonably deny DND/CAF requests for use or distributionof such information
consistent with the purposesof this MOU.

85  Teaching-

8.5.1 DND/CAF acknowledges that the Ministry may use the Recorded Materials for the
purposes of providing instruction to forensic pathologists, teaching studentsof forensic:
pathology, and for educational purposes.

86 Survival-

8.6.1 The responsibilities contained in this section will survive the expiry, withdrawal or
termination of this MOU.

9. CLAIMS

9.1 Claims from any other persons for injury, death, damage, or lossofany kind will be
processed by the most appropriate Participant, as determined by the Participants. Any
costs determined to be owed to the claimant(s) will be bore by the Participants in such
proportions as determined by the Participants at that time.

92 Notwithstanding anything else in this MOU, any express or implied reference to the
Ministry providing an indemnity or any other formofindebtedness or contingent
liability that would directly or indirectly increase the indebtedness or contingent
liabilitiesof the Ministry, whether at the time of executionof the MOU or at any time
during the Term, shall be void and of no legal effect.

10. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

10.1 Any disputes between the Participants regarding the interpretation or implementation of
this MOU will be resolved only by consultation between the Participants and will not be
referred to a tribunal or any third party for settlement.

1. AMENDMENT

111 This MOU may be amended only with the mutual written consent of the Participants.

si7
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11.2 The change of pointsof contact (POC’s) will not constitute modification of the MOU
and will not require a formal amendment. However, change of the points of contact will
be notified in writing to the other participant by the POC or higher authority and will
form part of this MOU.

12. POINTS OF CONTACT

12.1 For DND/CAF:

Mortuary Contracting Technical Authority

Canadian Joint Operations Command
J1 Plans
101 Colonel By Drive
Otawa, Ontario, KIA 0K2

122 For the Ministryof Community Safety and Correctional Services:

13. DURATION, WITHDRAWAL AND TERMINATION

13.1 This MOU will remain in effect fora period of five (5) years, and the Participants agree
that this MOU may be renewed on mutual written consent, for successive terms of five
(5) years.

13.2 Either Participant may withdraw from this MOU, at any time, upon presentation of sixty
(60) days written notice to the other.

13.3 This MOU may be terminated at any time, effective immediately, with the mutual
written consentofthe Participants.

13.4 Any financial responsibilities incurred by a Participant during the active period of this
MOU will remain that Participant's responsibility until fulfilled, notwithstanding
withdrawal or terminationofthis MOU.

o7
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s.10(1)

14. EFFECTIVE DATE AND SIGNATURE

14.1 This MOU becomes effective on the dateofthe late signature.

Her Majesty the Queen in rightofOntario as Department of National Defence
represented by the MinisterofCommunity Safety
and Correctional Services Paner.

ee | ss.5owes
Lieutenant General

Date: ‘Commander Canadian Joint Operations Command
Date:Per:

Date:
Pursuant to delegated authori

m
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Annex A
To MOU DND/CF Ident No. 2011120001

Post Mortem Fee

1. The fee payable by DND/CAF to the Ministry for cach post moriem examination
conducted under this MOU is three thousand dollars ($3000.00), or such greater/lesser amount to
which the Participants may consent to in writing from ime to tim.

Invoicing and Payment
2. Forease of processing DND/CAF will pay for all billed invoices submitted to it by the

Ministry as follows:

21 The Ministry will invoice DND/CAF (or DND/CAF’s designated Agent) and DND/CAF
(or DNDICAF’s designated Agent) will pay the Ministry for cach post mortem

| examination performed. The Ministry will in ts invoice, set out informationofsufficient
detail for DND/CAF; and

22 DND/CAF (or DND/CAF’s designated Agen) will pay the Ministry the invoiced
amounts within thirty (30) daysof its approval of the invoice.

An
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SYNOPSIS

o 1 ESU was tasked by CJOC to design and build a camp for Canadian Armed Forces
(CAP) personnel in Erbil, Iraq in support of OP IMPACT 2.0. The camp facility is intended
10 be used by the Royal Canadian Air Force, 430 Helicopter Squadron.

An Environmental Baseline Study (EBS) was conducted at the proposed site to
determine the current environmental conditionofthe site prior to construction. This EBS
was conducted on 22 Jun 16,

A physical inspectionofthe site was conducted and found no apparent surface:
evidence of contaminants. The site appeared to be in good condition. Due to the small
footprintof the camp, samples were collected in areas with high potential for
environmental issues. Water samples were not collected. All potable water will be bottled
water. A maximumof 60,000L of fresh water will be delivered and stored in plastic tanks
for shower and laundry use only. Some soil samples exceeded the Canadian Council of
Ministersofthe Environment (CCME) residential guidelines as noted in the report.

i
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LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

o 1ESU 1 Engineer Support Unit
AO Aesthetic Objective
ASG Analytical Sciences Group (Queens University)
CAF Canadian Armed Forces
CCME Canadian Council of Ministersofthe Environment
CEQG Canadian Environmental Quality Guidelines
CFJOSG Canadian Forces Joint Operations Support Group
cjoc Canadian Joint Operations Command
DHHAT Deployable Health Hazard Assessment Team
DND Departmentof National Defence
EBS Environmental Baseline Study
ESG Environmental Sciences Group (Royal Military Collegeof Canada)
ESU Engineer Special Unit
Gps Global Positioning System
HN Host Nation
MOE Ministry of the Environment
PAH Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons
PCB Polychlorinated Biphenyl
PHC Petroleum Hydrocarbon
POL Petroleum, Oil, and Lubricants
ppb Parts per billion; equivalent to ng/gofsoil or sediment sample

° ppm Parts per million; equivalent to g/g or mg/kgofsoil or sediment sample
SET Specialist Engineer Team
SQG Soil Quality Guideline
UNEP United Nations Environment Protection
voc Volatile Organic Compounds
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16-ESU-13
® FINAL REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE STUDY (EBS)
(CAMP ERABLE, ERBIL, IRAQ

References: A. Annex C to 3350 OP IMPACT, Para 3.a (12) (b) (viii), 17" Jun 2016;
B. Canadian Environmental Quality Guidelines, CCME (accessed January 2015);
C. Canada Wide Standard for Petroleum Hydrocarbons in Soil, CCME, 2008;
D. Soil, Ground Water and Sediment Standards for Use under Part XV.1 of the
Environmental Protection Act - Ontario Ministryofthe Environment, July 27, 2009;
E. CDIO 10 000, Section 11 ~ Environnemental Protection;
F. DADO 4003-0, Environmental Protection and Stewardship, 2004;
G. RMC Environmental Sampling Protocol;
H. Law No 27 of 2009 for Protection and Improvement of Environment (Iraq), December 13
2009; and
1 Law Number (8) for the year (2008), The LawofEnvironmental Protection and Improvement
In Iraqi Kurdistan Region, 24 July 2008.

INTRODUCTION

1. In support ofOP IMPACT 2.0, an Environmental Baseline Study (EBS) was conducted
on 22" Jun 2016 by 2 Special Engineer Team (SET) at the future site of Camp Erable in Erbil,
Irag.

®
2. Theaimof the EBS was to document the existing environmental condition around the
proposed camp site prior to construction activities.

SCOPE

3. This environmental study consisted of the following:

a Historical Study. There were no historical references readily available for this site
however, the basic historical information is as follows. Erbil International Airport
was used as an airfield and military base until 1991. A new civilian airport was
commissioned on December 15" 2005. The old airport and military airstrip is
now being used for the Coalition Forces. The proposed site was used as a
“Runway Safety Zone”;

b. Physical Survey. A physical survey was conducted on site based on the listed
items in the NATO standard EBS checklist. The EBS checklist is included in
Annex A;

c. Visual Inspection. Visual inspection was performed at the site during the sample
collections in order to identify any existing environmental concerns. The photo

o and drawing illustrate the general ite layout and are located in Annex B and C;

d. Soil Sampling and Lab Analysis. Samples were taken in arcas with high potential
ofenvironmental concern. Sample locations are listed Annex C and, the test
results are listed in Annex D and E. The locations were selected based on the
proposed camp layout at the timeofthe EBS. Samples CF007573 to CF007582
were taken in ten (10) specific locations 2s noted in Annex C. All samples were
taken from a depth of 12-17 centimeter (cm) at the bottomof the excavation.

4. Achemical analysisofsoil samples taken from the site was conducted through the
Environmental Science Group (ESG) at the Royal Military College of Canada (RMC). Soil
samples were analysed for Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC), metals, Polycyclic Aromatic

@  Fivdrosurbons (PAH) and PHC.

5. The soil results were compared with the Canadian Environmental Quality Guidelines for
the Protection of Environmental and Human Health for residential lands and the Canada-Wide
3
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Standards for Petroleum Hydrocarbons (PHC) for residential ands with fine-grain soils |
@ (references Band ©). When no federal guidelines were available fora contaminant, the Ontario |

Ministryofthe Environment (MOE) standards were used for residential lands (reference D).

6. As stated by the Canadian Council MinisterofEnvironment (CCME), the guidelines
used in this study represent the upper boundaryoftolerable pollutant levels. They arc a
reflection of Canadian Standards forthe establishment of site-specific remediation objectives.
GENERAL DETAILS

7. Geology and Hydrogeology. Technical data concerning geology and hydrogeology at this
site were limited. Surface soil characteristics are desert like conditions with light sand dust for
the first 2-5 cm then clay to the samples” excavation depth. Soil samples were taken after
rubbingofsite was complet, at depths between 12-17em, The “Great Zab River is located 26
km NW of the ste. Groundwater i estimated to be located at a depth ofapproximately 25-100 |
meters (m).

8. Weather Conditions. Erbil's climate sa typical arid region climate. Winter is from
October to May with an average temperature of $.5°C but can reach as low as 2.4°C. Most ofthe
year's precipitation oceursduringthe winter months. The hot summer months are from June to
September with an average temperature of 39.9°C, but can reach up to S0°C. The winter months
have an average relative humidity of61.1% but can reach as high as 75.5%. The summer
months have an average relative humidityof 27.8%, but can reach as low as 25%. The average

@ annual winfall for the Erbil region is 540 mm. The monthofJanuary has the most precipitation
at 111mm average rainfall.

9. Potential Concems. The historical use ofthe area was an airfield and military base. The
proposed construction ite was used as a “Runway Safety Zone”. No structures were on site at
the time ofthe study. There were no visible signs ofhistoric activities that would have caused
contamination at the present site. No evidenceof contamination was noted.

10. Environmental Authority. The Nature ~ Iraq, BirdLife Intemational agency has a strong
influence on the country’s environment protection practices. The United Nations Environmental
Protection agency (UNEP) i the primary government agency responsible for managing and
protecting the natural resourcesof Iraq. UNEP is engaged inthe following programs:

a Climate Change:

b. Disaster Management;

c. Ecosystem Management;

d. Environmental Governance;

° c. Chemicals & Waste:

£. Resource Efficiency: and

s. Environment

11. Environmental Regulation. Iraq is a participant in a numberof international and Middle
East environmental agreements. Applicable environment legislations are: The Law for Protection
and Improvement of Environment (tof H) and The Law of Environmental Protection and
Improvement In Iraqi Kurdistan Region (ref 1). The newest Legislative Regulation introduced a
law that aims to improve and to protec the environment by handling the damages, protecting the
public health, and protecting the natural resources. Descriptors (Environment) include: pollution
control; monitoring; freshwater quality/freshwater pollution; ai quaity/ai pollution; noise
pollution; hazardous wast; biodiversity and Descriptors (Water) include: freshwater

@  Gualiy/reshwatr pollution; effluent waste waterischarge.

12. The CAF remains accountable for its impact on the environment. Deployed CAF
operations must abide by Canadian environmental law and host nation (HN) regulations.
7
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° RESULTS

13. Laboratory Analysis, PHC, PAH, VOC and metal readings in soil samples arebelow
CCME acceptable limits with the exception of Chromium and Nickel. Chromium is a mineral
found in various foods from cereal to molasses and spices to name a few. The body requires
Chromium in small amounts to help digest food however, in large quantities it can cause
hypoglycemia. When exposed to high levels of Chromium as in factories, greater affects can
‘occur such as kidney and lung damage, cancer and eczema. Nickel is also a mineral found in
many manufactured household products from pots and pans to jewelry. The most common affect
is allergic reaction such as skin rash. The most serious harmful health effects from high exposure
to Nickel, as in processing plants, can result in chronic bronchitis, reduced lung function, lung |
cancer and nasal sinus. |

DISCUSSION

14. The results of the soil samples indicate that the proposed site is in good overall condition
with no environmental concerns. The area in question was used as a “Runway Safety Zone” for
over 50 years withno other known activities on site. This indicatesa low likelihoodofbeing
contaminated. Camp Erable is considered to be in a desert ike environment with little rock
formations that could increase or influence the metal content in the soil.

CONCLUSION

@  !5 Atthetimeofthe study, the site was found to be clean and suitable for use. There are no
significant findings that lead 10 recommendations for enhanced protectionofthe environment in
regards to the CAF policies and standards. All resultsofthe metal readings in the soil samples
collected were below the CCME acceptable limits with the exception of Chromium and Nickel.
“The results from the laboratory presented in Annex D, only slightly exceed the CCME limits. It
requires an extreme exposure 10 cause severe health problems. The exposure to theses minerals
during the camp’s life span is extremely low and considered safe.

ENDATION

16. Based on the findings of this EBS the following recommendations are made:
a HAZMAT materials and POL products should be handled IAW DND policies to

minimize the potential of spills and reduce the severity shoulda spill occur;

b. During construction, due diligence should be practiced at all times; and

c. AIIHAZMAT spills shall be reported through the CoC and clean-up conducted
IAW DND policies.

303

UNCLASSIFIED
: A0639490_6.004852



OVUAGUE INVERTS OF LA ARNSEEENTSRONELSSES
UNCLASSIFIED 27

Annex A
16-ESU-13 FINAL REPORT ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE STUDY

eo |

ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE STUDY CHECKLIST

Section A — Evaluation Particulars

Erbil Airport
3. Unit Commander Via, TENGR, JTF-1 DET. ERBIL
(Name/Rank/Position)
4 Unit EP Officer Not assigned
(Name/Rank/Position)

Camp Erable, GRID:
| 22 Jun 2016| (ame Rank/Clasifcarion (WEE Tech)

| |Baseline Studies None Extensive |

12. Reviewers MajJ ENGR OP IMPACT, ENV O
(Name/RankPositon)

oo
[PeesIeed

19. Climatic particularities e.g. | The Qandil Mountainsare a mountainous area of Iraqi
Katabati winds Kurdistan near th Irag-lran border. The region belongs 0 the

Zagros mountain range, 97km NE of Erbil Airport. The
highest peaks reachover3,000m. Thewindsare at their worst
during winter with 20—30 gusts down the vale

Section B— Site Identification

Nickname, Altemate Names
MGRSGRID ZONE AF ~ DATUM: WGS ©
‘Canadian Armed Forces camp

5. Current Site Use - [x] Industsial Military (] Commercial [] Agricultural
Surrounding Lands (Residential~~ [) Parkland [x] Undeveloped

The site is situated EAST from the air strip, GRID: 07460
09771. It was usedasclear/safety boundary known as
“Runway Safety Zone".

6. Historical Site Use — [x] Industrial/Military [] Commercial [] Agricultural
@ |sirouwnding Lancs 1Residential [Parkland [x] Undeveloped

“The Erbil Airport is situated 1.Skm NORTH of Erbil. The
Erbil International Airport was usedasan airfield and military
base until 1991. A new civilian airportwas commissionedon
15 December 2005. The old airport and military airstrip is
now being used for the Coalition Forces. Erbil International
Airport including LSA Danger, LSA Roberts, LSA Strike, |

i ‘Task Force, Coalition DFAC, former Erbil International
Airport terminal, fuel farm, and PAX terminal is located
approximately $ km northwest ofthe City of Erbil, Kurdistan
Iraq.

o Section C= Site Data

[L.Listingof Stvetwres.focation[|

As
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(MGRS), size, basic None on site.
construction type, stories and
2. Heating/Cooling for structure | None on site.oe
3. Stains and corrosion. Describe| No apparent stains on ground during Sie Visi
stains on floors, walls, and
ceilings

floor drains and sump

description and approximate

9. Manholes (location of) “Two (2) electrical manholes/vaults and three (3) concrete:
o slabsofdifferent sizes located in a 7m radius at GRID: 09883

07434 in the NORTH end on the proposed site. These:

Materials (location of)

[14LaundryOutlets [Noneonsite. 1]

17. UFFI (Urea Formaldehyde | Erbil Airport has two (2) firefighting facilities ready to
Foam insulation) respond to any emergencies .UFFI capability was not

identified during the initial recce conducted at endofApril

None observed or suspected.

o
22. Archaeological Significant | Site contained no known significant archacological features.

leno Te

Geograph
28. Landfill Proximity (note Two garbage companies, XELESS at GRID: 10km

® MGRS) NE and TOIFOR at GRID: + 10km NE of Erbil

‘One oil refinery found in Erbil called “Mehtab Oil Pump”

UNCLASSIFIED A0639490_8-004894
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airstrip. Is located 111km NEofthe airport. Another water

Unknown.

Desert like conditions with light sand dust for the first few cm’
then clay

centimeters (cm) the layer consistof very powdery sand. The

“Groundwaterisestimated to be located approximately 25 10

Fie

[I —

Proximity, number and content

and procedures followed. ‘Terminal. There are over a dozen hospitals both public and

procedures were not investigated.
I| TE

Waste collection is manually collected with back loading

about Contaminants

site at GRID: Tractor trailer tankers of

Storage bags are located at the fuel farm; 794,900 litersof JP-

litersofdiesel. Steel fuel storage tanks are located at the Task

Chemicals?

® Methods Powered Generators in multiple locations through Erbil city.
They perform roaming black-outs to meet the peak power

UNCLASSIFIED A0639490_8-004895
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Topography

highest amountofrainfall.

LL

Coloured/Discoloured Soil

SECTION D —Recommendations

3. Any spills during construction willbereported immediately to the site OPI and proper
remediation action will take place.
ECSN EL

B. Annex C to 3350-OP IMPACT, Para 3.a (12) (b) (vii), 17* Jun 2016,

eee 1
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Annex C
16-ESU-13 FINAL REPORT ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE STUDY12

o SAMPLING LOCATIONS
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Staff section(J3)
+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ CTAT-L target IOC 4 Oct

+ TacAvn Det TOCA7 Oct
+ R2B deployment underway
«MosulTracking (Proposed D-Day 15 Oct)
+ 30 Sep- 1 x pers medevac from Erbil to US Army Role 3 Hospital Landstuhl, GE for 3-7 days

due to serious illness. Mbr arrived Landstuhl 1 Oct and notified NOK herself.
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ CTAT-L target IOC 4 Oct

+ Tac Avn Det TOCA7 Oct

+ R2B deployment underway

+ 1x pers medevac from Erbil to US Army Role 3 Hospital Landstuhl, GE on 01 Oct, released
from hospital 03 Oct to return to Canada. \

+ Flight CFC4063 landed in Baghdad 03 Oct and was delayed by Iraqi Customs due to
perceived discrepancies between the load manifest and the cargo on board. Flight has been

cleared and is scheduled to depart late Tue 04 Oct 16.weg wom = cm ogcomrs
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ CTAT-L target 10C 4 Oct |
+ TacAvn Det TOCA7 Oct

+ R2B deployment underway

+ Flight CFC40863 took of from Baghdad 042000Z Oct and landed in Erbil 042040Z Oct.
'CFC4063 is scheduled to depart on 052100Z.

+ CTAT Lebanon (7 x pers) arrived in Beiruit 04 Oct 16
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ TacAvn Det TOCA7 Oct
+ R2B deployment underway

+ Flight CFC4063 departed ERBIL on 052200Z Oct 16.

+ CTAT Lebanon (7 x pers) arrived in Beirut 04 Oct 16 and a functional Ops center has been
established.
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ R2B deployment underway

+ CTAT Lebanon (7 x pers) Visited the UK Embassy, followed by a visit to Lebanese Armed
Forces and US mentors at Hamat Training Centre;
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StaffAnalysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ R2Bdeployment underway
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ R28 deployment underway
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ R2B deployment underway

+ BGen has been appointed the new Chief of Staff Operations and Training (COS Ops.
&Trg)
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

+ Erbil Role 2B hospital deployment underway
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StaffAnalysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

«+ Erbil Role 2B hospital deployment underway
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

+ R3-R4 RIP underway Oct 16 ~ Mar 17
«+ Erbil Role 2B hospital deployment underway
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Staff Analysis

+ R3-R4 RiP underway Oct 16 — Mar 17

+ Erbil Role 2B hospital deployment underway. IOC has been delayed until 07 Nov 16 due to
requirement to maintain present level of services and visa issues for key members of the

surgical team
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+ Deployedstrength authorized: 830 Va |CAOC Qatar|

Operations Update:
+ RORA RIPunderwayOct16 Mar 17
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+ Ongoing RP with US 120° FST in Ed
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